Natalie Fortier

From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 12:05 pm
To: Natalie Fortier

Subject: The Hood: Weekend double-header

It will be a busy weekend in the Hood with Super Rugby Trans-
Tasman on Saturday and A-League football on Sunday. Here's
what you need to know &

Saturday 29 May, Blues v Brumbies

On Saturday, the Blues face the Brumbies in round three of Super Rugby
Trans-Tasman. Gates open at 5.45pm, kick off is at 7.15pm

Hood tickets — we will be at Entry G (reception) from 10.00am
Saturday. Tickets are limited to two per household in the Hood.

Sunday 30 May, Wellington Phoenix v Perth Glory

Then on Sunday, the Wellington Phoenix return to Eden Park for the first time
in 470 days. Gates open at 2.00pm, kick off is at 3.35pm.



Hood tickets — we will be at Entry G (reception) from 9.30am Sunday.
Tickets are limited to two per household in the Hood.

Traffic management plans (TMP) for weekend fixtures

e The TMP for the Blues v Brumbies can be viewed here.

e The TMP for the Wellington Phoenix v Perth Glory can be viewed
here.

e Please note, if a TMP is in place for stadium events, parking is
unavailable on Reimers Avenue and vehicles will be towed.

On Saturday, some personnel who might usually park on the fields at Kowhai
School will be assigned on-street parking. This is a wet-weather contingency
plan put in place in consultation with Auckland Transport.

If you have any concerns, please call our hotline in the first instance [ €8
09 815 4820.
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